
Dr. Leo Szilard. 
Department of Physics 
Columbia University 
New York, N. Y. 

Dear Dr. Ssilard: 

Department of Physics 
University of Illinois 
Urbana, Illinois 
October 3, 194:1 

As agreed in_ our telephone conversation, I sh&ll write 
you my reactions to the suggestion that I come to New York. 

I mentioned that I consider it extremely doubtful th~t 
leave could be arranged, and coming is first of all conditioned by 
that fact. I should also like to knowmore about the organization 
of the group, and under 'vhose direo~ion it operates. I understood 
that you wished me to join you, Fermi, and Zinn. Is that correct? 
It would be of considerable personal pleasure and v&lue if such is 
the case. 

My leaving would result in idleness of our accelerator 
end interruption of my research since no one now h~re has the 
experience to keep it in operation and continue the program. Many 
of the other disadvantages--house lease, charges to'r ston.ge of 
personal effects, increase in living costs, transportation, etc.-­
can be handled, as you suggested, by a sufficient income difference. 
Neither Mrs. Manley nor I are very enthusiastic about taking a small 
child to live in New York, but I presume this must be balanced 
against the desire to be active in the present situation. 

I conclude, therefore, that excepting the question ot 
leave and assuming that financial and other necessary arrangements 
are satisfactory, no stroRg position against coming can be main­
tained. 

Sincerely yours, 

9. // '»f~ 
(/J. H. Manley {1 



UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS 

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS 

URBANA 



Dr. John Manley 
Department of Physics 
University of Illinois 
Urbana; Illinois 

Dear I~anley: 

February 111 1942 

Many thanks for your latter of February 8. I expect that the Columbia group with which I was closely associated will be, as a whole , in Chicago v;1th1n two months . Anderson is already there. Ferll11 is commuting. Zinn, ~arshall and Feld expect to move not later than in two month&. Dunning has not been associated with this group in the past and is. staying in !Jew York. I expect to be in Chieago next week, but I may be tied up for a fairly long time to aome in New York, though it is possible that ! can extricate myself in the near future. 
I have no clear picture of hovf the work is at present organized at Chicago ; and for that reason I am unable to give you ru:1y information in this respect. t may have a clearer picture at the end. of next week. 

Vr~ith kind regards, 

Yours, 

Leo Szilard 
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Profes or J. ' nley 
Depart ent of 4hysics 
Univers ty of lllinoi 
Urbana, Illinois 

D r nley: 

Octob r ~7, 1941 

I wa_ ver glad to h r from you, I 
hould have aokno ledged your letter or October '"r e rlier 

if it had not boon for y desire to ~rit t length nd 
give you a full aicture of the organization into hich e 
ould like to lur you . In o r r chang s in the internal 

structure of the 'olumbia grouJ re t re ent under dis­
cussion, it may .>erha~ s be b st to ait another t .eeks 
before tt pting to give you a Jicture both of th intorn 1 
organization of the ork d also bout the nature or the 
ork, in so far as it is ossibl to o so, acros he veil 

of ecrecy hich is bein 1 nos d i..l on us. For th s 
r son, it an ears best to .:;>o.-..t one the rson 1 1nt rvie 
·h1ch I am su ~osed to have 1th rotessor Loo is in connec­

tion ith thi attar, A reli 1 ry di cussion of the 
subJect took 1 c over the long di tance tele hone, and 
it s agree that it should be follow d by personal inter­
view. I hall rite you fter this int rview hich I uope 
ill take 1 ce ithin t o weeks, it is ho ed Lh t ~ 

t t time it ill b possible to give you 11 the info etion 
which you ne d to have in order to b able to u e our o n 
jud ment nd d cide for yourself. 

that 
roup s 
ctober, 
attar. 

L :~ B 

he ain 
r here ju 

e had b 
and we re 

ur )O e of t 1 tt r is to t ll you 
t as anxious to have you within ur 

hen I tele oned you rlier in 
orry that e c not ovJ f tor in thi< 

incere y yours, 

L. 
(L... Bzila d) 



/ 
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P:rote or J. .anl y 
D p rtment of ~by io 
University of Illinois 
U:rban•• Illinois 

Dear Manl y: 

Sino I have last ritte.n to you I .ent to e• 
Professor Loami t • I, T. nd exolained to 1m that we 
· ·oula 'f$1!'1 much like to hav you naioe in our group. Dn­
! rtun t ly, Prof'e sor Loo 1 is ot willing to release 

u tor a numb rot re on • So.e ot these r sons 
~ p ar to b o eo -pellin th t I did not t el th t I 
could press th oint with good conscience, o for th 
ttme being e have to abandon sll hove to g&t you. !he 
situation mig,b.t perhaps chang later with respeot to one 
ot the point which ppea:red to be the chief obstacle 1n 

trying to p rsu de P:ro~ ssor oomls to let you c e to 
·rork t Colu bia. ?1 as xcu e m · t r b in so sterioue 

bout al.l th1 1 but I am no fre to give full tm. ex• 
)lanat1on a I would very ucb lik to do. I o e th t 
th slo~n a w1th wlnch e ov d 1n conn etten with hi 
atte~ did not oau e you too ~uob inconvenien • 

LSc~'» 

Conies 

With tind ~esar a, 

1 Pegram-
1 Fermi J 
1 szilard 

.-B Mit ehel:i 

lours sincer lf, 
!._,?;_ 

(Leo S ilard) 
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